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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2019 9:24 AM

To: Woon Choo Kwok

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OUR REF : M592374  VEH NO : SKD4210H  DOA : 01.05.2019

Dear Choo Kwok, 

 

The market value for SKD 4210H is $58K - $60K(est) as at May 2019 

 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 5:56 PM 

To: mail@vpappraisal.com; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: OUR REF : M592374 VEH NO : SKD4210H DOA : 01.05.2019 

 

Our ref : M592374 

VEH NO : SKD4210H 

DOA : 01.05.2019 

 

 

Dear All, 

 

Please let us have the market value. 

 

Attach a copy of coe rebate and photos for your action. 

 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Kwok Woon Choo  
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services  
Tel :  6643 1330  Fax:  6225 7402 | woonchoo_kwok@sg.msig-asia.com 
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